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CHARLES W, JOINEGQ

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

SOUTHERN DIVISION

NITED STATES OF AMERICA,

— VIO
FRANCIS D. McKINNON,

Defendant.

INFORMATTION

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:
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(1) That at all times hereinafter mentioned and within

the meaning of Section 3(i) and 3(jJ) of the Labor-Management

Reporting and Disclosure Act of 1959 (29 U.S.C. 402 (i) and

402(j)), hereinafter referred to as the Act:

a. Local Union 961, United Automobile, Aerospace

and AgriculturaliImplement Workers of America, herein-

after referred to as the Union, was and is a labor

organization representing employees engaged in an

industry affecting commerce and had its principal

office in Detroit, Michigan.

b. At all times hereinafter referred to, FRANCIS

D. McKINNON was President of the Union and as such was

a representative of employees engaged in an industry

affecting interstate comma2rce and an

officar of a Labor

organization within the meaning of said Act.

(2) That during the period botween June 1, 1971 and

June 30, 1272, in the Eastern District of Michigan, Southern

Division, FRANCIS D. McCKINNON, wilfully caused to be made

false entrics in the books and records of

to be kept by the provisions of Title IT o

said Union requirad

f said Act (29



U.S.C. 431, et seq.), in that he misrepresented information
in lost time vouchers he submitted to the Union; in violation

of said Act, 29 U.S.C. 439 (c).

LPH B. GUY, JR,
nited States Atyqri¢

CHRISTOPHER A. ANDREOFF
Assistant U. S. Attorney

Dated’m,ammaz{a, 1924
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